
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

A. s/Robert L. McGee 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6530 

rlmcgee@southernco .com 

B. Docket No. 130140-EI 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 3 pages. 

Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM> 
Monday, October 07, 2013 2:40 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; jmoyle@moylelaw.com; gregory.fike@us.af.mil; 
Christopher.Thompson.S@us.af.mil; Thomas.Jernigan@us.af.mil; 
gmeyer@consultbai.com; Suzanne Brownless; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; 
'schef@gbwlegal.com' (schef@gbwlegal.com); jlavia@gbwlegal.com; Stone, Jeff A.; 
Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Guyton, Charles A. 
(Gunster); Melson, Rick (Melson Law) 
Notice of Serving Responses to Citizens' Eighth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 193-200) 
OPC's 8th ROG Notice of Svc.pdf 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Citizens' Eighth Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 193-200). The responses were served to Mr. McGlothlin and all parties via electronic mail. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 07, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05965-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Robert l. McGee. Jr. CJ:,.,. :;1e•9v Place 
P.~~ .•coW' . !> P •· ,.,,, 1\.lc:•··ll~· Ft'll~utol.~ florida 32570-0/ilQ 

October 7, 2013 

1 t-1 850 44~ 6530 
f ,;. 850 4-'4 6026 
RLMCG~:qso<;tllt-•n c:co••· 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 130140-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

GULF«\ 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to Citizens' 
Eighth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 193-200) in the above-referenced docket, 
submitted by electronic mail. 

Sincerely, 

md 

Attachments 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 

Gunster Law Firm 
Charles A. Guyton, Esq. 

Richard A. Melson, Esq. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in ) Docket No. 130140-EI 
rates by Gulf Power Company ) 

Date Filed: October 7, 2013 ________________________ ) 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES 
TO CITIZENS' EIGHTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 193-200) 

GULF POWER COMPANY ("Gulf Power", "Gulf", or "the Company"), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's 

responses to Citizens' Eighth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 193-200) by electronic mail to 

Joseph McGlothlin. 

Respectfully submitted the 7th day of October, 2013, 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007 455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Petition for Increase in Rates 
By Gulf Power Company 

Docket No.: 130140-EI 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail this 7th day of 
October, 2013: 

J. A. Kelly/Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
mcqlothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 

Suzanne Brownless 
Martha Barrera/Martha Brown 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-Q850 
sbrownle@ psc.state.fl.us 
mbarrera@ psc.state.fl.us 
mbrown@ psc.state.fl.us 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Karen Putnal 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@ moylelaw.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. La Via, Ill 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@ gbwlegal.com 

Federal Executive Agencies 
c/o Lt. Col. Gregory J. Fike 
BAI (Brubaker & Associates, Inc.) 
Attn: Greg Meyer 
PO Box 412000 
St. Louis, MO 63141-2000 
gregory.fike@ us.af .mil 
Christopher.Thompson.S@us.af.mil 
Thomas.jernigan@ us.af.mil 
gmeyer@consultbai.com 

JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
jaa@beggalane.com 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
rab@beggalane.com 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
srg @beggslane.com 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 




